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October 31, 2014

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re:

New Age Media of Gainesville License, LLC
WGLF(DT), High Springs, Florida (Facility ID No. 7727)
WMYG-LP, Lake City, Florida (Facility ID No. 47483)
WYME-CA, Gainesville, Florida (Facility ID No. 7726)
Request for Dismissal of Assignment Applications
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OCT 31 2014

Federal Commun

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of New Age Media of Gainesville License, LLC, licensee of the above-
referenced stations, we hereby request dismissal of the following pending applications for
assignment of the licenses of the stations:

WGFL(DT), Facility ID No. 7727, FCC File No. BALCDT-20130925A0C
WMYG-LP, Facility ID No. 47483, FCC File No. BALTTL-20130925A0D
WYME-CA, Facility ID No. 7726, FCC File No. BALTTA-20130925A0E

r
Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please communicate with the
undersigned.

Very truly yours,

aniel A. Kirkpatrick
Counsel for New Age Media of Gainesville License, LLC



